Addendum 2 to 2016-157 FY2017 SAMHSA ReCAST Program Needs & Resources Assessment, Strategic Plan and Program Evaluation

	Date Received
	Question
	Answer
	Date Answered
	Source of Question
	Source of Answer

	11/2/2016
	Is it possible to see the City’s proposal to SAMHSA or at least substantive parts of it so that we can design an evaluation based on the project goals and objectives?  I have searched the City’s web site and can see reference to the City Council’s response but not to the proposal itself.
	Program design and evaluation criteria for ReCAST Minneapolis is guided through a community-based advisory team. Success criteria are based on the results of the needs assessment and strategic planning process. Those criteria are not specifically known at this time. The more precise guidance we can provide is found in Addendum 1 to the RFP - http://www.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/www/groups/public/documents/webcontent/wcmsp-189219.pdf
	11/3/2016
	Rebecca (Beki) N. Saito
Rainbow Research
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/2/2016
	Regarding the strategic planning:  I understand the strategic plan is around the Mpls ReCAST program (not the City of Minneapolis) and that it should include core principles and values, as well as address the activities outline in the Mpls Re-CAST program proposal.  Can you say a little more about this?  How will it be similar to and different than what is in the ReCAST program proposal?  Is its purpose to be used as a roadmap for program partners, or be more of an external lofty communications piece?  To what extent does it need to connect with the City’s Minneapolis 2020 strategic vision?
	The strategic plan for ReCAST Minneapolis is focused on the scope of that program. It is not related to the plan for the City of Minneapolis generally or Minneapolis 2040 specifically. As noted in Addendum 1 to the RFP (Section 6), the strategic plan is a community-driven initiative informed by a Behavioral Health Disparities Impact Statement and the Community Needs and Resource Assessment., both of which identified needs, gaps, and redundancies in services, and opportunities for developing partnerships with stakeholders. That addendum is found here - http://www.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/www/groups/public/documents/webcontent/wcmsp-189219.pdf
	11/3/2016
	Rebecca (Beki) N. Saito
Rainbow Research
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/2/2016
	What is the approximate budget for the community needs and resource assessment, strategic plan, and evaluation over the 5 year grant period?
	Resources allocated for the community needs and resource assessment, strategic plan, and evaluation over the 5 year grant period will be established year over year. There is no 5-year budget established, nor is there reason to believe all three types of services will be needed on an annual basis. 
	11/3/2016
	Rebecca (Beki) N. Saito
Rainbow Research
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/3/2016
	Are there exceptions or exemptions on the insurance requirements for small businesses?
	When negotiating a contractual agreement, insurance requirements can be altered based on the project and level of risk.
	11/8/2016
	
	Trudy Kjenstad

	11/4/2016
	Is there a budget allocation established for this project that can be shared with the bidders?
	No
	11/8/2016
	Sarah Guckenburg
WestEd Justice & Prevention Research Center
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/4/2016
	Is there a limit on the indirect rate that can be charged?
	Unless the contractor has a negotiated indirect cost agreement in place with the federal government, we will cap it at 10%.
	11/8/2016
	Sarah Guckenburg
WestEd Justice & Prevention Research Center
	Alysen Nesse

	11/4/2016
	Are there any common assessments or tools that SAMHSA is requiring all RECAST grantees to use that should be considered?
	Section 8 of the ReCAST Grantee Manual details the assessment requirements set by SAMHSA.
	11/8/2016
	Sarah Guckenburg
WestEd Justice & Prevention Research Center
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/4/2016
	Is it possible to gain access to the ReCAST Minneapolis website (it seems to be password protected)?
	This site will be made available to the contracted consulted once the contract is awarded. This is a closed site for City staff and select community partners, like the ReCAST Advisory Team.
	11/8/2016
	Sarah Guckenburg
WestEd Justice & Prevention Research Center
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/4/2016
	Did the Minnesota proposal for the ReCAST grant name a program evaluator?
	No. The FY2017 SAMHSA ReCAST Program
Needs & Resources Assessment, Strategic Plan, and Program Evaluation RFP is designed to identify that program evaluator.
	11/8/2016
	Nathan Carris
NORC at the University of Chicago
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/4/2016
	The SAMHSA FOA requires that the community needs assessment be completed and submitted to SAMHSA by Month 3.   Do you expect that the successful bidder will be able to turn around a comprehensive needs assessment by the end of December?
	The timeline to complete the community needs assessment for ReCAST Minneapolis is expected to be three months. The City is working with the grantor to modify the deadline to complete this deliverable as existing City processes to bring on a consultant for this work did not allow for us to meet this timeline.
	11/8/2016
	Nathan Carris
NORC at the University of Chicago
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/4/2016
	The SAMHSA FOA requires applicants propose evaluation measures.  What measures were included in the Minnesota proposal?
	Project narrative provided.
	11/8/2016
	Nathan Carris
NORC at the University of Chicago
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/4/2016
	Would you please share with bidders the technical proposal so that we can understand what was promised to SAMHSA in the community needs assessment, strategic plan and local evaluation?
	Project narrative provided.
	11/8/2016
	Nathan Carris
NORC at the University of Chicago
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/3/2016
	May we have a copy of the approved Grant so we can understand expected outcomes and timing commitments? We ask this because there is a clear difference between the dates in SAMHSA guidelines and the RFP. We expect many of the following questions might also be answered in the grant proposal/contract.   
	Project narrative provided.
	11/8/2016
	Alliant Consulting, Inc.
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/3/2016
	Are the communities/neighborhoods to be involved in this program already identified? If so, can you provide the names and or the number of Communities/neighborhoods involved? If not, is one of the expected activities to establish criteria and identify these neighborhoods?
	The focus of ReCAST Minneapolis is on high-risk youth and their families who reside in Minneapolis neighborhoods that experience the impacts of historical trauma and systematic marginalization across multiple socio-economic and political levels. While some neighborhoods are anticipated to be among this list, such as sites of recent and historic civil unrest and economic disparity, we expect the Community Needs Assessment to clarify these areas of focus specifically.
	11/8/2016
	Alliant Consulting, Inc.
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/3/2016
	Should the planning be flexible to accommodate the possibility of adding communities to this program (not currently identified) should they experience trauma/civil unrest/violence or other related issues during the course of the work?
	Planning should be flexible to accommodate the possibility of adding communities based on the outcomes of Community Needs Assessment process and in collaboration with the ReCAST Advisory Team.
	11/8/2016
	Alliant Consulting, Inc.
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/3/2016
	Are there any current initiatives/programs in place in those communities/ neighborhoods that would impact and/or interface with the ReCAST program? For example- National Initiative for Building Community Trust and Justice, One Minneapolis or other initiatives- are there dependencies between any of these initiatives and ReCAST that might inform the approach to assessment?
	The City of Minneapolis is actively engaged in numerous efforts to address racial inequity and resiliency across the city. The placement of ReCAST Minneapolis under the purview of the Equity & Inclusion team within the City Coordinator's Office is our intentional effort to ensure the work of this program is aligned with other strategic initiatives by the City to grow our resiliency and foster more equitable outcomes. This programmatic alignment will include those mentioned in the question as well as others ongoing in our Health Department, Police Department, and more.
	11/8/2016
	Alliant Consulting, Inc.
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/3/2016
	How does this work fit with strategic plans already in place for public health services?
	The Minneapolis Health Department is one of many City department partners who are collaborating to ensure the success of ReCAST Minneapolis. The scope of this program extends to more than public health and, as such, will ultimately impact the plans in many departments across the enterprise as the City strives to grow community resiliency.
	11/8/2016
	Alliant Consulting, Inc.
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/3/2016
	How does this fit within broader behavioral health agenda within the Minneapolis Department of Health or the City?
	ReCAST Minneapolis aligns with the Health Department's School-Based Clinics and Youth Violence Prevention initiatives, but extends beyond these efforts in scope of impact. Resiliency and community healing has a strong behavioral health component. It also includes looking at institutional structures to ensure we foster equity and resiliency in the City's work. 
	11/8/2016
	Alliant Consulting, Inc.
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/3/2016
	Are there designated stakeholders already identified in each community/ neighborhood that will participate in the program? If yes, could we get a list of those stakeholders?  Are we correct in assuming that others might be identified through the course of the assessment?
	Designated stakeholders (individual and organizational) have been identified in the communities/neighborhoods participating in the program. The formal community stakeholder body, the ReCAST Advisory Team, has not been solidified as of yet and we anticipate its membership to change up until its members sign an MOU. Over the lifecycle of the 5-year grant, we also anticipate membership of the ReCAST Advisory Team changing as program goals shift across each funding year.
	11/8/2016
	Alliant Consulting, Inc.
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/3/2016
	Is the intention to closely follow the Grantee Manual regarding the expected approach and framework for community participation in the assessment in each community, or has the City developed its own approach?
	Yes. The City of Minneapolis intends to adhere closely to the Grantee Manual.
	11/8/2016
	Alliant Consulting, Inc.
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/3/2016
	Are the activities described in the RFP the only elements of the program to be developed during this time frame?  What if any other ReCAST activities will be initiated parallel to this work?
	ReCAST Minneapolis has activities within its scope that extend beyond those called for in this RFP. The role of the consultant under this RFP is limited to the activities called for within this scope.
	11/8/2016
	Alliant Consulting, Inc.
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/3/2016
	What departments within the Minneapolis City of Lakes could potentially be impacted by this work? And will they be part of the assessment?
	All City departments with constituent-facing, first-point-of-contact employees could potentially be impacted by this work. These departments include, but are not limited to, Emergency Call Center (911), 311, Regulatory Services, Assessors Office, Minneapolis Health Department, Neighborhood & Community Relations, and more.
	11/8/2016
	Alliant Consulting, Inc.
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/3/2016
	Who comprises the ReCAST Advisory Team? Do they have a regular meeting schedule?
	The ReCAST Advisory Team has not been formalized at this time, although community partners have been approached about being a part of this team. The final composition of the team is expected to include, but not be limited to, representation from a broad base of stakeholders including mental health providers, education, philanthropy, housing, culturally-specific service providers, advocacy groups, progressive organizing groups, faith-based institutions, as well as high-risk youth and families.
	11/8/2016
	Alliant Consulting, Inc.
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/3/2016
	How will SAMHSA be involved in the development of the strategic plan? Are there reporting requirements that need to be met?  Please describe.
	The City is maintaining a close working relationship with SAMHSA throughout the grant lifecycle. The Grantee Manual provided by SAMHSA, technical assistance, and partnership with other grantee cities, will be key tenets to our success in implementing the ReCAST Minneapolis program. 
	11/8/2016
	Alliant Consulting, Inc.
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/3/2016
	Is there current data already gathered regarding each community/neighborhood related to …civil unrest incidents, trauma, violence or other criteria identified?
	The City has done extensive inventory around specific populations, ex. an inventory on youth gang and violence prevention services, this was done six years ago. There have been many changes both in the economy, as well as with technology, in the neighborhoods this inventory was focused in. It does though still illustrate barriers and perceptions of community violence. An updated, and more robust assessment of services related to violence prevention and trauma, is the overarching goal of the needs assessment and the work of ReCAST Minneapolis.
	11/8/2016
	Alliant Consulting, Inc.
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/3/2016
	What is the availability of data regarding neighborhood/community needs and assets from recent initiatives or programs?   What is the timeliness and geographic specificity of the data?  Can it be isolated to the targeted neighborhoods?
	The City does not have a comprehensive assessment of needs and assets that reflect its communities. Some information is out dated. One of the outcomes of the Community Needs Assessment will be to centralize and update this information, in partnership with the ReCAST Advisory team and community engagement.
	11/8/2016
	Alliant Consulting, Inc.
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/3/2016
	Is there an incumbent resource that assisted with the development of the Grant response and if so, are they being considered for this RFP?
	No. There is no incumbent resource being considered for this RFP.
	11/8/2016
	Alliant Consulting, Inc.
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/3/2016
	According to SAMHSA, the needs assessment should be completed within three months of the grant award. What date is the needs assessment required to be completed for Minneapolis?
	We anticipate the needs assessment being completed within three months of the contract start date.
	11/8/2016
	Vanessa Cahill
Morningside Research and Consulting, Inc. 
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	11/3/2016
	For the last two bullet on page 19 (Attachment B, Scope of Work), do you have an idea of how many hours or what tasks will be required? May we provide our hourly rates for any on-going work rather than including these two items in our cost proposal?
	An hourly rate is acceptable for this area of the proposal.  The contract will ultimately be managed by a maximum total cost.  
	11/8/2016
	Vanessa Cahill
Morningside Research and Consulting, Inc. 
	Trudy Kjenstad

	11/3/2016
	How much of the grant budget has been set aside for the scope of work described in the RFP? Does this scope of work include all elements of the 15% set-aside or only a portion?
	This information is not being provided to firms during the proposal submission process.
	11/8/2016
	Vanessa Cahill
Morningside Research and Consulting, Inc. 
	Joy Marsh Stephens

	[bookmark: _GoBack]11/8/2016
	The RFP states the work on Sept. 29 2017, but the description of the project states that the SAMHSA grant is for 5 years.  What is the expectation for an evaluation of a program in its first of five years?  Will there be a future RFP for the evaluation of the program as it nears completion?
	ReCAST funds are awarded by SAMHSA on an annual basis for up to five years. The grantee is expected to re-apply for funds each year. New applications are based strictly on goals for the funding year and not necessarily tied to the previous funding year. Program evaluation will be a component of ReCAST Minneapolis every year the City receives funding.
	11/9/2016
	Roberta Gibbons, PhD
Merit Consulting
	Joy Marsh Stephens



